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From: Nathan Alleman

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Riley, Barry

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Blackbuck - Patriot 9 State SWD #1 - Injection Permit Extension Request
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 8:45:26 AM

Attachments: Blackbuck - Patriot 9 SWD #1 - Extension Request Cover Letter.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

OCD Engineering Staff,

On behalf of Blackbuck, ALL has prepared the attached letter requesting a one-year extension for the
Injection Permit of their Patriot 9 State SWD #1 (Order No. SWD-2380, API # 30-015-48074). As
stated in the letter, injection authority for the Subject SWD was originally granted to Cimarex Energy
Co. (Cimarex) via Administrative Order # SWD-2380 and the Drill Permit was approved by OCD on
February 25, 2021. Blackbuck subsequently purchased the Subject SWD from Cimarex and the C-
145 confirming the transfer was approved by OCD on April 8, 2021. As such, Blackbuck has only
owned the Injection Permit for 6 months and is requesting a one-year extension of the Injection

Permit to allow adequate time to drill, complete, and commence injection at the Subject SWD.
Blackbuck plans to drill and operate the well in the next year, but based on the ongoing Covid-19

pandemic, and various other industry considerations, it is difficult to provide an exact date of when
this well will be spudded and put into operation.

As demonstrated in the attached request package, there are no new affected parties within the AOR
that are required to be notified of the extension and no new wells within the 1-mile AOR penetrate
the top of the proposed injection interval.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need further information to approve this extension
request.

Regards,

Nate Alleman

Energy & Environmental Consultant
ALL Consulting

1718 South Cheyenne Avenue

Tulsa, OK 74119

Office: 918-382-7581

Cell: 918-237-0559
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October 7, 2021

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Blackbuck Resources New Mexico LLC
Patriot 9 State SWD #1 (Order No. SWD-2380, API # 30-015-48074)
Injection Permit Extension Request

OCD Engineering Staff,

On behalf of Blackbuck Resources New Mexico LLC (Blackbuck), ALL Consulting, LLC (ALL)
IS requesting an extension of the Injection Permit for their Patriot 9 State SWD #1 (Subject SWD),
a proposed saltwater disposal well, in Eddy County, NM.

Injection authority for the Subject SWD was originally granted to Cimarex Energy Company
(Cimarex) via Administrative Order # SWD-2380 and the Drill Permit was approved by OCD on
February 25, 2021 (API # 30-015-48074). Blackbuck subsequently purchased the Subject SWD
from Cimarex and the C-145 confirming the transfer was approved by OCD on April 8, 2021. As
such, Blackbuck has only owned the Injection Permit for the Subject SWD 6 months and is
requesting a one-year extension of the Injection Permit to allow adequate time to drill, complete,
and commence injection at the Subject SWD. Blackbuck plans to drill and operate the well in the
next year, but based on the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, and various other industry considerations,
it is difficult to provide an exact date of when this well will be spudded and put into operation.

ALL reviewed operators and leaseholders within the AOR and confirmed that no new Affected
Parties are present with the AOR; therefore, no new Affected Parties are required to be notified of
the extension. Additionally, ALL conducted an updated AOR evaluation and confirmed that no
new wells are present within the AOR that penetrate the top of the proposed injection interval.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information on this request.

Sincerely,

0k e

Nate Alleman

Sr. Regulatory Specialist — ALL Consulting
Phone: 918-382-7581

Email: nalleman@all-llc.com

ALL Consulting 1718 South Cheyenne Ave. Tulsa, OK 74119
Phone 918.382.7581 Fax 918.382.7582 www.ALL-LLC.com
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CONDITIONS

Action 453745

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE 264235

1220 S St Francis Dr Action Number:

Santa Fe , NM 87504 453745

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date
pgoetze | None 4/21/2025
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